

EDUCATION

2005 - 2010 **Northumberland Park Community School**

GCSE English Language: A GCSE English Literature: A GCSE Mathematics: A GCSE Statistics: A GCSE Sociology: A GCSE Media Studies: B BTEC Science: C BTEC Art: C

2011 - 2013 City and Islington College

BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Creative Media Production Grade: DMM

2013 - 2016 **Coventry University**

Ba(Hons) in Media Production Degree Classification: Lower Second Class Certificate in English Language Teaching to Adults Grade: PASS

EXPERIENCE

2012 - 2015 **Guestlist Network**

Content Writer

2016 - 2017 **London Ethnic**

Event Photography & Video Editing

2014 - Present **XCIV Productions**

Freelance Media Producer



RHEA CALLOO

Graphic Design | 2D Art | Video Editing





Profile

I'm a self-taught artist with a strong interest in pursuing a career within the gaming industry. My current skills include mainly graphic design and video editing whilst I continue to develop newer ones such and digital art and 3D modelling. I'm incredibly motivated when in the process of learning new skills and therefore pick them up relatively quickly.

Having spent years learning to work both independently and collaboratively in a number of customer-facing hospitality and retail positions, I am very confident in my communication skills. My time studying CELTA gave me an enhanced ability to explain concepts and give instructions in a clear and concise manner which adds to my profiency to lead or assist in any given project.

Software Proficiency

Photoshop Premiere Pro After Effects **Audition**

Freelance Experience

I've been taking on freelance work whenever possible for a number of years. I love being able to bring other people's ideas to life and stretch my own imagination and problem-solve during projects I find challenging. This has been a great method for pushing past my comfort zone as a creator.

Graphic Design

Photography

Videography

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Video Editing



video games which is another activity I indulge in casually and professionally to a certain capacity. I have worked with companies like GAME alongside other members of Black Girl Gamers appearing in promotional materials and hosting events. I also use my skills in art and design in my role as a content creator on Twitch & YouTube. Language study is another interest of mine which that I've casually indulged in over the years. Whilst I have an aspiration to learn a wide variety of languages including Spanish, French,

Mandarin and Arabic; my main focus has been in Japanese.

